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Office of The Accountant General (A&E)-l, U.P., Prayaqgraj

Willingness form for CPD Exam Training 2025 (Exam 1 & 2)

'Sl No.
'Name '
Employee ID
Designation ]
Official Email ID

'Mobile No

Paper in training

is sought (CPD-I
C1,C2, CPD-lI C3,
C4 & CPD-llI C5,

C6

Note - eligibility is to be counted as on 01.09.2025




3/21/25, 11:58 AM Email

Email Tarun Saxena

Fwd: [Cag-all-offices] Pre-examination online training to eligible and willing
candidates appearing for CPD Examination I & II of 2025- reg

From : Tarun Saxena <taruns.up2.ae@cag.gov.in> Wed, Mar 19, 2025 04:04 PM

Subject : Fwd: [Cag-all-offices] Pre-examination online training &1 attachment
to eligible and willing candidates appearing for CPD
Examination I & II of 2025- reg ,

To : gprasad upl ae <gprasad.upl.ae@cag.gov.in>

From: "DAG ADMIN CELL AGAE | PRAYAGRAJ" <dagacagae.up1.ae@cag.gov.in>
To: "RAGHVENDRA SINGH" <raghvendras.up1.ae@cag.gov.in>

Cc: "Tarun Saxena" <taruns.up2.ae@cag.gov.in>

Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 11:19:47 AM

Subject: Fwd: [Cag-all-offices] Pre-examination online training to eligible and willing
candidates appearing for CPD Examination | & Il of 2025- reg

INDIAN AUDIT & ACCOUNTS DEPARTMENT
OFFICE OF THE ACCOUNTANT GENERAL (ACCOUNTS &
ENTITLEMENTS)-l, UP, PRAYAGRAJ
20 S.N. Marg, Uttar Pradesh, Allahabad Pin 211001

Telephone: (0532)-2420441, e-mail : agaeuttarpradesh1@cag.gov.in
& dagacagae.upl.ae@cag.gov.in; website : https://cag.gov.in/ae/allahabad/en J

Sir/Madam,
Please find attached letter on the subject cited above for information
and necessary action at your end.

HIc¥/Regards,

Sr.DAG(Admn) Cell/3RE Y HETAGI IR UH1H

0/0 The AG(A&E) - I/ BTIIcid HETCRITHTR(AE] UG §BGIR)-TUH

U.P, Prayagraj/3viRAGSI TaTRTA

Disclaimer: This e-mail and its attachments may contain official Indian Government information. If you are not
the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail. Any dissemination or use of this
information by a person other than the intended recipient is unauthorized. The responsibility fies with the recipient
to check this email and any attachment for the presence of viruses. (

i
From: "PAG(A&E)-1, Uttar Pradesh, Allahabad" <agaeuttarpradesh1@cag.gov.in>
To: "DAG ADMIN CELL AGAE | PRAYAGRAJ" <dagacagae.up1.ae@cag.gov.in>
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 5:24:44 PM
Subject: Fwd: [Cag-all-offices] Pre-examination online training to eligible and willing
candidates appearing for CPD Examination | & Il of 2025- reg

https:/lemall.gov.in/h/printmessage?id=C:15522&tz=Asia/Kolkata&xim=1 1/8
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From: "Training Division, CAG office” <kcbwing@cag.gov.in>

To: "cag-all-offices" <cag-all-offices@Ismagr.nic.in>

Cc: "NAAA Shimla" <naaa.cag@nic.in>, "PD HQRS" <pdhqr@cag.gov.in>, "Suresh
Kanvapuri" <saokcb@cag.gov.in>, "Hitika Kochar" <aaolkcb@cag.gov.in>, "Mayank
Tripathi AAO Training Division" <aaozkcb@cag.gov.in>, "AAO Training Division Joydeep
Mukherjee" <aao3kcb@cag.gov.in>, "SAO CASH" <saocash@cag.gov.in>, "Rohit Raj
Kholia" <aaoestablishment@cag.gov.in>

Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 4:51:53 PM

Subject: [Cag-all-offices] Pre-examination online training to eligible and willing candidates
appearing for CPD Examination | & Il of 2025- reg
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Office of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India

9, 1 guTer IureATy A, 1 et — 110124
9 Deen Dayal Upadhyaya Marg, New Delhi-110124
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To

Heads of Department of IA&AD offices
Director General (HQrs)

(As per e-mail list) '

Subject: Pre-examination online training to eligible and willing candidates
| appearing for CPD Examination I & II of 2025- reg

Respected Madam/Sir,

The competent authority has approved organising pre-examination online training to
eligible and willing candidates appearing for CPD Examination I & II of 2025.

2. The paper-wise action plan for pre-examination training is summarized below:

CPD Paper Training Duration of training | Training Dates
Institute
C-1  Financial | RCBKI 4 10 6 half day online [ To be intimated by
Management Mumbai training as per | RCBKI Mumbai as
requirement of the [and  when the
subject course is uploaded

https:/email.gov.In/h/printmessage?id=C: 15522&tz=Asla/Kolkata&xim=1 28




3124125, 11:58 AW Email

on SAI Capacity
Building Portal

C-2 Accounting | RCBKI 4 to 6 half day online | To be intimated by
and Auditing | Prayagraj training as per | RCBKI  Prayagraj
Principles & requirement  of  the | as and when the
Standards subject course is uploaded

on SAI Capacity
Building Portal

C-3 Public | RCBKI 4 to 6 half day online | To be intimated by
Finance Nagpur training as per | RCBKI Nagpur as
requirement of the |and when the
subject course is uploaded

on SAI Capacit

C‘r4 General | RCBKC 4 to 6 half day online | To be intimated by
Principles of | Delhi training as per | RCBKC Delhi as
Economics requirement of the|and when the
subject course is uploaded
on SAI Capacity
Building Portal
C-5 General 4 to 6 half day online | To be intimated by
Studies & training as per | NAAA Shimla as
Current NAAA |requirement of the |and when the
Economic Shimla subject. course is uploaded
Developments on SAI Capacity
Building Portal
C-6 Information | iCISA Noida |4 to 6 half day online | To be intimated by
System Audit training as per | iCISA Noida as

-requiremente—of—the.| and ~—.when —the.
S —— subject.~———“—-"course—is-uploa‘ded
¢ on SAI Capacity
Building Portal

3. In this regard, all the field offices are requested to adhere to the following instructions
while nominating the candidates for the pre-examination training for CPD examinations:

* The pre-examination training for CPD examination will be conducted online only.

» Participation in the training is voluntary,

» The training will be conducted only once in a year for both the examinations i.e.
Examination I & II of the respective year.

examination, once for
‘Examination in the career of an officer.

» Officers who participated in the any of the online pre-examination CPD training
conducted in 2022 ,2023 and 2024 are ineligible for nomination henceforth..

htlps://email.gov.in/h/prinimessage ?id=C:155228&tz=Asia/Kolkata&xim=1 /8



3/21/25, 11:58 AM Email

» Consideration for the training is restricted to SAOs, StDAOs, AAOs, and DAOs Gr I

who meet eligibility criteria as of September 1, 2025, for Examination 2 of 2025,

4. Keeping in view the points mentioned at para 3, all Heads of field offices/NAAA/iCISA/
RCBKI/C are requested to ensure the following under intimation to K&CB
Wing/Headquarters (kebwing@cag.gov.in).

ag=~.107

* Compile the list of eligible and willing SAOs/STDAOs/AAOs/DAOs Gr I for pre-
examination CPD training for the year 2025, All offices are requested to send the list
of eligible candidates for each paper of CPD Examination who have not attended the

training so far, to the respective training institutes latest by 315t March 2025.

* The designated training institutes may arrange online training through the SAI
Capacity Building Portal.

» Once the course is uploaded onto the SAT CB Portal, respective institutes will
seek/solicit nominations frlom field offices through the portal.

5. The online trainings should be completed by 10th May 2025.

This issues with the approval of competent authority.

TG/ Regards,

AU®H ﬁm?ﬁ/Mayank Tripathi
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O/o the C&AG of India |

9 SISy AN =15 faweft 110124
9 DDU Marg, New Delhi 110124
Contact No -01123509244/247

CAG-ALL-OFFICES mailing Iist‘-- cag-all-offices@Ismagr.nic.in
To unsubscribe send an email to cag-all-offices-leave@Ismgr.nic.in

https://lemail.gov.in/h/printmessage?id=C:155228&1z=Asla/Kolkata&xim=1 418
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